[5 Outlook

Re: Feasibility of Y-Access Manufacturing

From Ritic Jain <riticjain@jindalaluminium.com>
Date Tue 22-Oct-24 9:15 AM
To  Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh Sharma

<parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Vipin Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>; Vipul
Kumar <vipul.kumar@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc  Vinit Jha <vjha@jindalaluminium.com>; Devaraj <qa.devaraj@jindalaluminium.com>; Nataraja B
<bnataraja@jindalaluminium.com>; Raghavendra Rao K <rkulkarni@jindalaluminium.com>

[ﬂJ 3 attachments (862 KB)
QWS000352202410_Q02512 PROPOSAL DRAWING.pdf; QC-1111.pdf; 13031.pdf;

Dear Vipeel,

As per the discussion with @Vinit Jha sir,

Q02512:-We can give this profiles in the 6082 alloys in special case.
13031:-The profile is very light, it is better to take 6005 alloy.

Thanks & Regards

Ritic Jain

Business Operations

M: +91 8077301017 | L:+91 8023-155-715 (158)
www.JindalAluminium.com

From: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 4:21 PM

To: Ritic Jain <ritic.jain@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Vipul Kumar <vipul.kumar@jindalaluminium.com>; Vipin Srivastava
<vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Fw: Feasibility of Y-Access Manufacturing

Dear Ritic,
Please check and confirm as per below mail

Regards,
Vipeel

From: Vipin Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 4:17 PM

To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Vipul Kumar <vipul.kumar@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: FW: Feasibility of Y-Access Manufacturing

Dear Vipeel,

Firstly, Please be note that | am seeing lots of mails wherein you are removing me from the
communications, any specific reason for the same ?7?


mailto:vjha@jindalaluminium.com
http://www.jindalaluminium.com/

Now, Please give my comment to whomsoever has rejected this section in 6082 T6.

Hindalco is supplying to this customer since years in 6082 T6, are we saying that Jindal cannot
supply in 6082 T6 when our competitor is easily supplying the same grade in customer’s desired
tolerances.

We must re-look into this potential enquiry of approx.. 20 MT per month.
We need both tubes in 6082 T6 with acceptance of customer tolerances as it is.

Please circulate and arrange the feasibility report.
Warm Regards
Vipin Srivastava

DGM, Marketing— North B&C.
M: +91 9289285554 | L: +91 1126-890-962

@' o O o www.JindalAluminium.com

From: Vipul Kumar vipul.kumar@jindalaluminium.com
Sent: 21 October 2024 15:53

To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Vipin Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: FW: Feasibility of Y-Access Manufacturing

Dear Vipeel

What about the second section QC-1111.

@Vipin Srivastava sir Please look into the trailing mail. Design team denied giving this section in 6082 alloy.
Please check also a tolerance in proposal drawing

Thanks and Regards
Vipul Kumar

From: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: 21 October 2024 15:41

To: Vipul Kumar <vipul.kumar@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: Feasibility of Y-Access Manufacturing

Dear Vipul,

Q capP SND IN GC
serigs | ALLOY |PRESS| MOQ | 54,10/2024) | wiTH GsT [OFFTAKE
Q02512|6063T6| BP1 | 500 328 47200 6

We can offer profile only in 6063T6 with 0.30mm corner radius

QUOTED AS PER EN-
755-9
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Regards,
Vipeel

From: Vipin Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 1:07 PM

To: Vipul Kumar <vipul.kumar@jindalaluminium.com>; Vipeel Rambhal
<vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Toolshop - Bhiwadi
<toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: RE: Feasibility of Y-Access Manufacturing

Dear Team,

This is getting delayed.
Please expedite.

Regards
Vipin Srivastava

From: Vipul Kumar <vipul.kumar@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: 21 October 2024 10:49

To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Toolshop - Bhiwadi
<toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>; Vipin
Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: RE: Feasibility of Y-Access Manufacturing

Dear Team

Is there any update ?

Thanks and Regards
Vipul Kumar

From: Vipul Kumar

Sent: 16 October 2024 16:52

To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Toolshop - Bhiwadi
<toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>; Vipin
Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Feasibility of Y-Access Manufacturing

Dear Team
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Please check the feasibility as per attached drawing and revert ASAP.
Alloy (6082) and temper (T6) is mentioned in drawing.

@Vipeel Rambhal Need Die cost in permanent exclusive category.

Thanks and Regards
Vipul Kumar

From: Keshav Dev <purchase3@ymfg.co.in>

Sent: 16 October 2024 14:23

To: Vipin Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Shrikant Verma <Purchase@ymfg.co.in>; Mohan Ram S <mohanram.s@jindalaluminium.com>; Vipul
Kumar <vipul.kumar@jindalaluminium.com>; A.S. Ganesan <asganesan@jindalaluminium.com>; Vikram
Sharma <vsharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Tender Mkt <tendermkt@jindalaluminium.com>; Anurag Sharma
<asharma@ymfg.co.in>; Shrikant Verma <Purchase @ymfg.co.in>

Subject: RE: Non Disclosure Agreement & Supplier Non-Compete Agreement - Duly signed by us

Dear Sir,
Please quote for attached lengths, below us the part number along with monthly consumption.
e QC-1111 is "Plain Tube OD 50.8 THK 1.63 Length 5740"

e QC-1112 is "Serration Tube OD 51 THK 1.4 Length 5500"

Consumption—20 Tonnage/ Month

Thanks and Regards
Keshav Dev

Manager-Purchase

Y-Access Manufacturing (Formerly Youngman Manufacturing India)

+91-9289088966

purchase3@ymfg.co.in

youngmanmanufacturing.com |
Store.youngman.co.in

Plot No 14 Ecotech 1 Ext, Greater Noida, Uttar
Pradesh 201310

m: +91-9289088966
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Website : www.youngmanmanufacturing.com
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